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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:18 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Update/New Auction

 

 

New Updates - New Auction 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.  Soon we should have an 

update of inexpensive and neat thumbnail specimens.  To view specimens that 

have been added throughout the week click here:  New Specimens.   

 

New auction lots are now posted.  There are 144 great lots available.  These 

include: 

 

fine proustite from Chile 

beautiful amethyst from Mexico 

excellent crystallized ludlamite from Idaho 

several superb twinned galena specimens from Missouri 

neat thumbnail specimens 

Many other good colorful specimens 

 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 
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Erythrite - Morocco 

Calcite - Morocco 
 

 

Adamite - Mexico 

 

Quartz - Arkansas 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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